Info: minor change to ToR of Advisog Groups

From: "Monteith, Anne-Marie (IC)" <anne-marie.monteith@canada.ca>

"Kennedy, Simon (IC)" <simon.kennedy@canada.ca>, "Thompson, Paul (IC)"

To: <paul.thompson@canada.ca>
Cec: "Rego, Helena (IC)" <helena.rego@canada.ca>, "Hunt, Pamela (IC)"
c:
<pamela.hunt@canada.ca>
Date: Thu, 04 Jun 2020 01:44:35 +0000

Attachment ToR - Therapeutics Advisory Group - 2020-06-03.docx (25.63 kB); ToR - Vaccine
CH Task Force - EN.docx (23.63 kB)

Simon, Paul — sharing for info: MINO requested that the words “report to” be changed to “provide
advice to” the Ministers of ISl and Health in paragraph 4 of the ToR of the Advisory Group and paragraph
5 of the Task Force.

Anne-Marie

From: Mousseau, Amber (IC) <amber.mousseau@canada.ca>

Sent: June 3, 2020 9:20 PM

To: Monteith, Anne-Marie (IC) <anne-marie.monteith@canada.ca>

Cc: Mainville-Dale, Rachel (IC) <rachel.mainville-dale@canada.ca>; Filion, Keegan (IC)
<keegan.filion@canada.ca>

Subject: Revised Terms of Reference - Advisory Groups

Hi Anne-Marie,

Please find the revised ToRs for both the therapeutics and vaccine advisory groups based on a request
from MINO.

e (4)in advisory group ToR and (5) in task force ToR
e Replaced “report to” with “provide advice to”

May | ask that they get forwarded onto MINO?

Thanks,
Amber



